Minutes of the October 8, 2022, Chapter Meeting

- The October 8, 2022, Chapter Meeting of the Epsilon Beta Lambda Chapter was called to order by Brother President Maynard at 11:03 a.m. at Southwest High School - Location: Media Center.
- II. Brother President Maynard welcomed all brothers to the October 8, 2022, chapter meeting.
- III. Brother Deion Mapp gave the invocation.
- IV. Brother Johnny Kirk called for the printed agenda to be amended to add the following agenda items.
 - A. Epsilon Beta Lambda Chapter Meeting Time Change
 - B. IMDP
- V. Brother Tim Jones made the motion to approve the agenda with the amendments stated above.

Seconded by Brother Eric Jones

- A. Motion passed
- VI. Brother Secretary Deion Mapp made the motion to approve the minutes from the September 10, 2022, Chapter Meeting.

Seconded by Brother Johnny Kirk.

- A. Motion passed
- VII. Brother Secretary Mapp gave the correspondence on behalf of the chapter.
 - A. There is no correspondence at this time.
- VIII. The Executive Committee Report was given by Brother President Maynard
 - A. The Executive Committee met on Thursday, October 6, 2022, virtually via Zoom.
 - B. Additional updates will be given by the Committee Chairmen during the meeting.

Committee Reports

- IX. Budget & Finance Brothers Eric Jones & Antywnn Jones
 - A. The October 2022 Treasurer's Report was given by Bro. Eric Jones
 - B. National Dues
 - 1. All brothers should pay their national dues via AlphaMX.
 - C. Local Dues
 - 1. Local dues are due to the chapter by October 8, 2022.
- X. Educational Activities Brother Dr. Darryl Gilbert
 - A. There is no report.
- XI. Membership Development Brother Braxton Jefferson
 - A. The report was given by Brother President Maynard
 - B. IMDP

- 1. IMDP will begin on Friday, October 14, 2022
 - a) Location: Clifton Ridge Middle School, Macon, Georgia
- 2. A spreadsheet will be sent via the chapter's email address for brothers to volunteer to participate in IMDP.
- XII. Internal Affairs Brother Joseph Lindsey
 - A. The report was given by Brother Tim Jones
 - B. Housing Updates
 - 1. A Needs Checklist will be compiled for every room within the Fraternity House.
 - a) The Housing Committee will individually go and evaluate the fraternity house and complete a checklist of what they observed.
 - (1) A meeting will take place after the walk through.
 - 2. A Housing Report will be given at the November 12, 2022, Chapter Meeting.
- XIII. Fraternal & Social Brother Joshua Brown
 - A. Health & Wellness Brother Antywnn Jones
 - 1. Step Class
 - a) Location: 2.0 Body Xplosion
 - b) October 13, 2022
 - c) This event is for brothers and their families.
 - 2. Health & Wellness Quarterly Newsletter
 - a) The next Health & Wellness Newsletter will be presented to the brotherhood soon.
 - 3. 5K Run
 - a) 130 Willie Smokie Glover Dr., Macon, Georgia 31201
 - b) October 21, 2022
 - c) 6:00 p.m.
 - d) Brothers are needed to volunteer to assist with registration and more.
 - 4. Brothers who are interested in serving on the committee are encouraged to reach out to Brother Antywnn Jones.
 - B. Frat Fridays Brother Devante Sanders
 - 1. Report was given by Brother Joshua Brown.
 - 2. ManiAxe Throwing
 - a) October 14, 2022
 - b) More details are forthcoming.
 - C. Spirit, Step, & Stroll
 - 1. Brothers who are interested in joining the Spirit, Step, & Stroll Committee should reach out to Brother Joshua Brown.
- XIV. Brother President Darius Maynard revisited Agenda Item Budget & Finance
 - A. Called Virtual Meeting

- 1. This meeting will be held to approve the budget for the Fraternal Year.
- 2. Date: TBA

Other Reports

- XV. Alpha Phi Alpha Talent Search Board (TRIO) Brother Joseph Lindsey
 - A. The report was given by Brother Tim Jones.
 - B. The TRIO Programs are fully staffed.
 - C. Upward Bound Program
 - 1. In the process of getting up and running.
- XVI. Epsilon Beta Lambda Foundation Brother Tim Jones
 - A. There is no report.
- XVII. NPHC Brother Ken Blair
 - A. The report was given by Brother President Maynard
 - B. Divine 9 Meet & Greet with the Bibb County Schools Superintendent
 - 1. This event was held on October 7, 2022.
 - 2. Brother Dan Sims Bibb County Schools Superintendent challenged the Divine 9 Organizations to show up regularly in the school system.
- XVIII. Upsilon Psi Chapter Brother Juawn Jackson & Brother Ken Blair Advisors
 - A. Fall 2022 IMDP Participation
 - 1. 4 interested candidates
 - B. Graduating Brothers
 - 1. 2 or 3 brothers are to graduate in the Spring of 2023.
 - C. Voter Registration Drive
 - 1. The brothers of the Upsilon Psi Chapter partnered with the Middle Georgia NAACP Collegiate Chapter to hold a Voter's Registration Drive.
 - D. Risk Management
 - 1. All brothers of the Upsilon Psi Chapter have completed their Risk Management Certification.

New Business

- XIX. Georgia District Convention Delegates
 - A. November Georgia District Convention
 - 1. November 17 19, 2022
 - 2. Columbus, Georgia
 - B. Brother Johnny Kirk made the motion to table the delegate selection for the Georgia District Convention until the called meeting.

 Seconded by Brother Tim Jones
 - C. Motion Passed.
- XX. Keeping Youth in School and Voter Registration Drive Brother Ira Foster & Brother James Dothard
 - A. The Epsilon Beta Lambda Chapter will partner with the Sigma Epsilon Omega Chapter of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc.

- B. Location: First Baptist Church of Garmon Street, Warner Robins, Georgia.
- C. Date: Saturday, November 12, 2022.
- D. Time: 1:00 p.m. 3:00 p.m.
- E. Vote on participation in the event
 - 1. Brother Ira Foster made the motion to participate with the Sigma Epsilon Omega Chapter of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. to co-sponsor The Keeping Youth in School / Voter Registration Drive.
 - a) Seconded by Brother James Dothard
 - 2. Brother Juawn Jackson made the motion to table participation in The Keeping Youth in School / Voter Registration Drive due to pending approval of the budget and Event Insurance.
 - a) Seconded by Brother James Dothard
 - 3. Brother Ira Foster & Brother James Dothard agreed to pay the \$100.00 for the Event Insurance and participation in the event.
 - 4. Brother Tim Jones made the motion to participate with the Sigma Epsilon Omega Chapter of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. to co-sponsor The Keeping Youth in School / Voter Registration Drive. Seconded by Brother Clarence Carner
 - a) Motion Passed.
- XXI. Epsilon Beta Lambda Chapter Meeting Time
 - A. Chapter Meeting Time was changed and adopted at the Chapter Retreat in August 2022.
 - B. Time has changed from 2:00 p.m. to 11:00 a.m. on the 2nd Saturday of each month.
 - C. Brother Johnny Kirk made the motion to approve the meeting time change. Seconded by Brother Bernard Young
 - 1. Motion withdrawn.

XXII. IMDP

- A. Fall 2022 IMDP Participation
 - 1. Epsilon Beta Lambda will not be participating in Fall '22 Intake. However, support is encouraged.
- B. Spring 2023 IMDP Participation
 - 1. Epsilon Beta Lambda will be participating in Spring '23 Intake.
 - 2. Brother Johnny Kirk made the motion that the Epsilon Beta Lambda Chapter will not participate in Fall '22 Intake but will participate in Spring '23 Intake.
 - a) Motion Withdrawn.
- XXIII. Brother President Maynard Opened the floor to Brother Juawn Jackson & Brother Bernard Young.
 - A. Update from General President Willis L. Lonzer, III.
 - 1. Reclaiming to Reactivation
 - a) When bringing brothers back to our Fraternity we will be reactivating them, not reclaiming.

B. Epsilon Beta Lambda Chapter's focus is on reactivating brothers.

Good for the Brotherhood

- XXIV. Brother Bernard Young and Wife has been nominated for the Whitney Service Award.
 - A. A ceremony will be held on November 10, 2022.
 - B. Location: Emerson Ballroom.
- XXV. Brother Johnny Kirk made the motion to adjourn the October 8, 2022, Chapter Meeting. Seconded by Brother Bernard Young.
- XXVI. The meeting was adjourned at 12:20 p.m. with the Fraternity Prayer.